

# Council Minutes February 16, 2021

Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh Council met in regular session on the 16<sup>th</sup> day of February 2021, at 9:00 a.m. through Zoom, an online video conferencing platform.

This meeting was held electronically as per By-Law #52-2020, Section 3.10 which allows for Electronic Participation of Council Meetings.

The following individuals were participants during the Council Meeting:

Mayor Deputy Mayor Councillors Glen McNeil Roger Watt Gloria Fisher Wayne Forster Jennifer Miltenburg Anita Snobelen Bill Vanstone

Staff Present

CAO/Deputy-Clerk Treasurer Chief Building Official Public Works Superintendent Clerk County Planner Mark Becker Ellen McManus Brett Pollock Brian Van Osch Florence Witherspoon Celina Whaling-Rae

OTHERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM (Viewing and Observing Only): Stephen Jackson, John Grace, John Marshall, Adam Martin, Amanda Hallman, Andrea Fisher, Ben Crooks, Dan Kerr, Doug Culbert, Janice Hallahan, John Marshall, Kaitlin Bos, Kathleen Houlohan Chayer, Tony McQuail, Matthew Sproul, Susanne Cutting, Taylor Lambert, Sean Thomas, Don Bester, Shana Barnim, and Brian Barnim.

# 1.0 CALL TO ORDER

The municipality will be recording this meeting to "ensure meetings can be open to the public".

# 2.0 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST / POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST

None disclosed.

# 3.0 ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

3.1 Council Meeting – February 2, 2021

Moved by	Miltenburg
Seconded by	Watt

ADOPT COUNCIL	#1	THAT Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby adopts the February 2, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes as written.	)
COUNCIL		rebruary 2, 202 rebuilding minutes as written.	
MINUTES		Carried	J.

# 4.0 OPEN FORUM (items pertaining to the agenda)

Tony McQuail addressed Council with respect to Section 7.5.1 being the LPAT Appeal for the Dissolution of Ward System By-Law.

# 5.0 DELEGATIONS

5.1	9:00 a.	00 a.m Celina Whaling-Rae / County of Huron Planner – Planning Applications				
	A).		Estate of Dorothy Brindley Zoning By-Law Amendment Application - #Z01-21			
	B).	Official Plan	Colborne Property Holdings & Barnim Property Holdings Inc. (Brian Barnim) Official Plan Amendment Application - ACW OPA No. 10 Zoning By-Law Amendment Application – #Z02-21			
			Moved by Seconded by	Vanstone Forster		
		#2	THAT Ashfield their regular Co	-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby adjo ouncil Meeting.	ourns	
MEET	ſING		5	Ũ	Carried.	
			Moved by Seconded by	Fisher Snobelen		
OPEN PUBL	IC.	#3		-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby ope ory Committee Public Meeting to deal with the follow		
MEETING				By-Law Amendment Application received from the othy Brindley	Estate	
			Ameno	I Plan Amendment Application and Zoning By-Law dment Application received from Colborne Property gs & Barnim Property Holdings Inc. (Brian Barnim)		
					Carried.	

## 5.1 A). Estate of Dorothy Brindley Zoning By-Law Amendment Application - #Z01-21

We have provided Council with the report prepared by the County Planner, Celina Whaling-Rae, in regards to this Zoning By-Law Amendment. Ms. Whaling-Rae reviewed the application with the Planning Advisory Committee.

# TOWNSHIP OF ASHFIELD-COLBORNE-WAWANOSH PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

# Call to order

# **Declaration of Pecuniary Interests**

None declared.

# Purpose

The purpose of this Public Meeting is to consider changing the zoning on the property at Lake Range Concession Plan 582 Part Block D Part Martin Road, Plan 590 Blocks F and G and RP22R3313 Parts 1 to 6 (Ashfield) (38807 South Street), in the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh.

# Requirement

This Public Meeting is being held under The Planning Act, which requires that Council hold at least one Public Meeting and that proper notice be given.

# **Application Process**

An application was submitted by the Estate of Dorothy Brindley to the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh and considered complete on January 6, 2021.

# Comments:

1) Huron County Planner

Celina Whaling-Rae, County of Huron Planner reviewed the application with the Planning Advisory Committee.

2) Applicant and/or Agent

Doug Culbert on behalf of the owners was present to answer any questions of the Planning Advisory Committee.

3) Others

None.

4) Council's Questions and/or Comments.

Councillor Wayne Forster wanted clarification with respect to the existing barn.

<u>NOTE:</u> If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of ACW Township in respect to the proposed rezoning, but does not make written or oral submissions before the proposed rezoning is adopted, the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) may dismiss all or part of the appeal.

# Zoning By-law Procedure Following Public Meeting

- This is a Public Meeting, not a Council Meeting; therefore, a decision of Council may or may not be made later this morning.
- If the By-law is passed, the Clerk must send Notice of the Passing of the By-law to all persons notified of this meeting and to any person or public body that has requested it.
- There is a 20-day objection period from the time Notice of Passing has been mailed, where submissions will be received by the Clerk.
- If an objection is received, an appeal is lodged with the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) and the Municipality no longer has jurisdiction of the file and/or the processing time. You may only file an appeal if you have submitted oral or written comments prior to the decision of Council.
- The fee for filing an appeal is \$1,100.00 payable by Certified Cheque or Money Order in Canadian funds, made out to the Minister of Finance, and must be accompanied by Appellant Form (A1).
- If Council does not pass the by-law, the applicant may appeal to the LPAT.
- If the By-law is passed and no objections are received within the 20-day appeal period, the Clerk will certify that the By-law is in force and effect as of the date of its passing and Notice is forwarded to the Planning Department and to the applicant.

# **Recommendation of the Huron County Planner**

It is recommended that Zoning By-Law Amendment Application Z01-21 be approved.

# **Recommendation of the Planning Advisory Committee**

It was recommended that Zoning By-Law Amendment Application Z01-21 be approved.

# Effect of Public and Agency Comments on Decision of Council to the Application

No public comments were received on this application so there was no effect on the decision.

Agency comments were received in support of the application, the effect of which resulted in a decision to approve the application.

## 5.1 B). Colborne Property Holdings & Barnim Property Holdings Inc. (Brian Barnim) Official Plan Amendment Application - ACW OPA No. 10 Zoning By-Law Amendment Application – #Z02-21

We have provided Council with the report prepared by the County Planner, Celina Whaling-Rae, in regards to this Zoning By-Law and Official Plan Amendment. Ms. Whaling-Rae reviewed the application with the Planning Advisory Committee.

# TOWNSHIP OF ASHFIELD-COLBORNE-WAWANOSH PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

# Call to order

# **Declaration of Pecuniary Interests**

None declared.

## Purpose

The purpose of this Public Meeting is to consider changing the Zoning and Official Plan Designation on the property at Plan 564 Part Lot 7 as RP22R4442 Part 1 with Right of Way (Colborne) (33884 Airport Road) & Part Block A Western Division as RP22R2001 Parts 1,2, and 3 Subject to Right of Way (33862 Airport Road), in the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh.

## Requirement

This Public Meeting is being held under The Planning Act, which requires that Council hold at least one Public Meeting and that proper notice be given.

## **Application Process**

An application was submitted by Colborne Property Holdings & Barnim Property Holdings Inc. (Brian Barnim) to the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh and considered complete on January 15, 2021.

Notice of the Public Meeting was mailed by the municipality to all property owners within 400 feet of the property on January 26, 2021 and notice was posted on the subject property.

# **Comments:**

1) Huron County Planner

Celina Whaling-Rae, County of Huron Planner reviewed the application with the Planning Advisory Committee.

2) Applicant and/or Agent

Brian Barnim and Shana Barnim addressed the Planning Advisory Committee expressing support of their applications filed.

3) Others

John Grace, Mayor of Goderich Ben Crooks, HM Aero Consultants on behalf of Goderich Adam Martin, Goderich Planner Taylor Lambert, Chair of the Airport Taskforce Committee John Marshall, Huron County Economic Development

All the above addressed the Planning Advisory Committee expressing their concerns with the applications filed.

4) Council's Questions and/or Comments.

Councillor Jennifer Miltenburg expressed her concerns with respect to the comments received this morning.

Councillor Bill Vanstone and Councillor Wayne Forster wanted clarification on the Airport Task Force.

<u>NOTE:</u> If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of ACW Township in respect to the proposed rezoning, but does not make written or oral submissions before the proposed rezoning is adopted, the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) may dismiss all or part of the appeal.

# Zoning By-law Procedure Following Public Meeting

- This is a Public Meeting, not a Council Meeting; therefore, a decision of Council may or may not be made later this morning.
- If the By-law is passed, the Clerk must send Notice of the Passing of the By-law to all
  persons notified of this meeting and to any person or public body that has requested
  it.
- There is a 20-day objection period from the time Notice of Passing has been mailed, where submissions will be received by the Clerk.
- If an objection is received, an appeal is lodged with the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) and the Municipality no longer has jurisdiction of the file and/or the processing time. You may only file an appeal if you have submitted oral or written comments prior to the decision of Council.
- The fee for filing an appeal is \$1,100.00 payable by Certified Cheque or Money Order in Canadian funds, made out to the Minister of Finance, and must be accompanied by Appellant Form (A1).
- If Council does not pass the by-law, the applicant may appeal to the LPAT.
- If the By-law is passed and no objections are received within the 20-day appeal period, the Clerk will certify that the By-law is in force and effect as of the date of its passing and Notice is forwarded to the Planning Department and to the applicant.

# **Recommendation of the Huron County Planner**

It is recommended that Zoning By-Law Amendment Application Z02-21 and Official Plan Amendment No. 10 be deferred to allow an opportunity for staff and the applicant to work with those parties who have expressed concerns.

# **Recommendation of the Planning Advisory Committee**

It was agreed that Zoning By-Law Amendment Application Z02-21 and Official Plan Amendment No. 10 be deferred to allow an opportunity for staff and the applicant to work with those parties who have expressed concerns.

# Adjournment

That there being no further business, the Public Meeting be hereby closed at 10:20 a.m.

		Moved by Seconded by	Forster Watt	
CLOSE PUBLIC	#4		-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby clo ory Committee Public Meeting.	oses the
MEETING		Planning Auvis	ory commutee Public Meeting.	Carried.
		Moved by Seconded by	Vanstone Snobelen	
RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING	#5		-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby eir regular Council Meeting.	Carried.

5.2 9:30 a.m. - Celina Whaling-Rae / County of Huron Planner - Minor Variance

Minor Variance Application File ACW MV01-21 Hallman

Moved by	Miltenburg
Seconded by	Forster

OPEN #6 THAT Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh Council hereby adjourns the COMMITTEE regular Council Meeting and hereby opens their Committee of Adjustment OF Meeting and Hearing to review the Minor Variance Application submitted ADJUSTMENT by Amanda Hallman. MEETING Carried.

We have provided Council with a copy of the report prepared by the County Planner, Celina Whaling-Rae, in regard to this application. Ms. Whaling-Rae reviewed the application with the Committee of Adjustment.

STAFF COMMENTS: That this application for minor variance be approved subject to the following conditions:

- That the structure be located within the footprint contained on the site plan that • accompanied the application.
- That the structure be constructed as shown in the elevation drawing that accompanied the application.
- That the variances' approval be valid for a period of 18 months from the date of the Committee's decision.

## PUBLIC COMMENTS:

None.

# **APPLICANT COMMENTS:**

None.

ACTION: The Committee of Adjustment Committee agreed to approve the application subject to the conditions as outlined above.

		Moved by Seconded by	Watt Snobelen
APPROVE ACW MV01- 21 HALLMAN	#7	agrees to appr	-Colborne-Wawanosh Committee of Adjustment hereby ove the Minor Variance Application ACW MV01-21 Hallman subject to the conditions as noted in the Planner's Report. Carried.

#### Effect of Public and Agency Comments on Decision of Council to the Application

No public comments were received on this application so there was no effect on the decision.

Agency comments were received in support of the application, the effect of which resulted in a decision to approve the application.

		Moved by Seconded by	Miltenburg Fisher		
CLOSE COMMITTEE	#8	THAT Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh Committee of Adjustment hereby closes their meeting.			
OF ADJUSTMENT			eung.	Carried.	
		Moved by Seconded by	Snobelen Forster		
RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING	#9		Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby ir regular Council Meeting.	Carried.	

5.3 9:45 a.m. – Celina Whaling-Rae / County of Huron Planner - Consent Application

Matthew Sproul - Consent File C04-2021

We have provided Council with a copy of the report prepared by Celina Whaling-Rae in regard to the application for consent received from the Matthew Sproul. Ms. Whaling-Rae reviewed the application with Council.

STAFF COMMENTS: We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to recommend to the County of Huron that this application for Consent be granted subject to the conditions as outlined in the Planners Report.

5.4 10:00 a.m. – Stephen Jackson / Maitland Valley Conservation Authority

Proposed Shoreline Hazard Mapping Project

We have provided Council with a copy of the presentation with respect to the proposed Shoreline Hazard Mapping Project to be completed over the next few years, which affects ACW, Goderich, and the Municipality of Central Huron. Mr. Jackson made his presentation to Council.

STAFF COMMENTS: We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to proceed with the proposed Shoreline Hazard Mapping Project as outlined in the report to Council. Staff will ensure that this is included in the 2021 Budget.

## 6.0 <u>ACCOUNTS</u>

6.3

6.1 Payment of Current Accounts

		Moved by Seconded by	Miltenburg Snobelen
APPROVE ACCOUNTS	#10		-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby authorizes the February 2021 accounts as presented.

6.2 Payment of Previous Month Actual Accounts

	Moved by Seconded by	Vanstone Miltenburg	
APPROVE #11 ACTUAL PAYMENTS		-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby bayment of the January 2021 accounts in the amount 3.	t Carried.

Carried.

Summary Revenue/Expenditure Reports

Reports for the Township, Lucknow & District Medical Centre, and Lucknow & District Recreation for January 2021.

		Moved by Seconded by	Snobelen Forster	
REVENUE EXPEND- ITURE REPORT	#12		Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council adopts the nue/expenditure reports of the Treasurer as written.	Carried.

#### 7.0 DEPARTMENT / COMMITTEE REPORTS

# 7.1 <u>Water Department</u>

7.1.1 Dungannon Arsenic Treatment - ICIP (Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program)

We are happy to provide Council with a copy of the email received from the Minister of Infrastructure with respect to the approval of the Dungannon Water System Arsenic Treatment, Reservoir and Pump Station Funding. The engineers will begin the process for completing the design and prepare for tendering the project.

STAFF COMMENTS: For your information purposes.

ACTION: Noted and confirmed with proceeding with the final design and the preparation for tendering the project.

# 7.2 Building Department

7.2.1 Chief Building Official's Report

We have provided Council with a copy of Mr. Pollock's report. Mr. Pollock was available this morning.

STAFF COMMENTS: For your information purposes.

ACTION: Noted and filed.

7.2.2 Proposed Official Plan Amendment No. 11

We have provided Council with a copy of the report prepared by Celina Whaling-Rae, County of Huron Planner in regards to a recommendation that staff proceed with drafting a Notice of Public Meeting in order to consider the proposed Official Plan Amendment No. 11 as outlined in the report. Ms. Whaling-Rae was available this morning.

STAFF COMMENTS: We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to have staff proceed with drafting a Notice of Public Meeting in order to consider the proposed Official Plan Amendment No. 11 as outlined in the Planners Report.

# 7.3 <u>Cemetery Department</u>

No items scheduled.

## 7.4 Drainage Department

No items scheduled.

# 7.5 Administration Department

7.5.1 LPAT Appeal – Dissolution of Ward System By-Law

The Township has received an appeal to the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal with respect to the passage of By-Law 89-2020 for the dissolution of the ward system for electoral purposes. The Township has submitted the package to LPAT. Staff will keep Council apprised of the proceedings.

STAFF COMMENTS: For your information purposes.

A motion was brought forth by Councillor Wayne Forster as well as requesting a recorded vote.

CAO/Deputy-Clerk Mark Becker asked each Council Member to state their Division Vote and it was recorded as follows:

YEAS: Forster NAYS: Fisher, McNeil, Miltenburg, Snobelen, Vanstone, Watt

> Moved by Forster Seconded by Watt

REPEAL #13 DISSOLUTIO N OF THE WARD SYSTEM NOT PASSED THAT Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby agrees to repeal by-law 89-2020 being the by-law for the Dissolution of Ward System.

ACTION: Noted.

7.5.2 Social Media Policy

As a follow-up from our last meeting, we have provided Council with a copy of the report prepared by Clerk Florence Witherspoon, the revised Draft Social Media Policy, and the authorizing by-law. Ms. Witherspoon was available this morning.

STAFF COMMENTS: We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to proceed with "Allowing full-commenting abilities, that will be monitored during business hours and addressed as presented in the Social Media Policy. This would allow for two-way communication. It is noted that there is inherent risk of comments being made public for a short period of time that maybe disrespectful."

Council agreed to bring back the revised Social Media Policy and authorizing by-law to the next meeting incorporating the option selected by Council with a zero tolerance for those who are disrespectful.

7.5.3 Municipal Modernization Program – Second Intake

We have provided Council with a copy of the letter received and the report prepared by Treasurer Ellen McManus with respect to the above noted funding opportunity. Ms. McManus was available this morning.

STAFF COMMENTS: We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to have staff proceed with an application as recommended by staff for an integrated meeting management software program for the Township that will meet expectations of increase stakeholder participation, evolving accessibility standards and improve organizational efficiencies.

7.5.4 Maitland Valley Conservation Authority – 2021 Priorities and Draft Budget

We have provided Council with a copy of the letter and the 2021 Priorities and Draft Budget for the Maitland Valley Conservation Authority.

STAFF COMMENTS: For your information purposes and recommended support.

ACTION: Council agreed to support the proposed 2021 Draft Budget of the Maitland Valley Conservation Authority.

7.5.5 Consolidated Fee By-Law Amendments

We have provided Council with a copy of the revised Consolidated Fee By-Law reflecting the amendments made by the County of Huron Planning Fees, Lucknow & District Joint Recreation Board Rental Fees, Water Rates, and incorporating the new Site Plan Control Fee for 2021, as per the following Sections:

Schedule A

- C. Building Fees / Site Plan Control Applications (Approved Last Meeting)
- D. Planning Fees / County of Huron (Approved 5 Year Plan)
- O. Water Service Rates (Approved 5 Year Financial Plan)

Schedule B

• Lucknow & District Recreation Department Rates & Fees (Approved by Board)

STAFF COMMENTS: That Council adopts the by-law as presented in Section 14.

ACTION: Council agreed to adopt the by-law in Section 14.

## 7.5.6 2021 Budget Deliberations

Staff would like to set a date to review with Council the proposed Draft 2021 Budget. We would like to meet in March for a morning meeting and see how far along we get. If we need more time, we will adjourn to meet again for another morning session to complete. Staff feels that an all-day zoom meeting may be too much.

STAFF COMMENTS: We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to set a date of Friday, March 5, 2021 beginning at 9:00 a.m.

7.5.7 Municipal Asset Management Program Application for Funding

We have provided Council with a copy of the report prepared by Treasurer Ellen McManus along with a copy of the Public Sector Digest project proposal with respect to the Municipal Asset Management Program. Ms. McManus was available this morning.

STAFF COMMENTS: We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to have staff make an application to the Municipal Asset Management Program for funding to undertake the O.Reg 588 Compliant Asset Management Plan, Condition Protocols and Asset Profile Development Project, as proposed by Public Sector Digest.

7.5.8 Benmiller Community Hall

The Benmiller Community Hall Committee called for quotations from three different contractors for a central air conditioner for the hall. We have provided Council with a copy of the committee's recommended quotation received from Edward Fuels for a 3-ton outdoor standard heat pump unit with indoor head standard heat pump in the total amount of \$ 6,328.00 taxes included.

The Charles H. Ivey Foundation have kindly granted and committed \$ 20,000 to the Benmiller Community Hall in the name of Peter Ivey, which will be used to purchase the central air conditioner unit.

STAFF COMMENTS: That Council adopt the following resolution.

ACTION: Council agreed to accept the recommended quotation and adopt the following resolution. Staff will send a letter of thanks to the Charles H. Ivey Foundation for their kind donation.

Moved by	Vanstone
Seconded by	Fisher

BENMILLER<br/>COMMUNIT<br/>Y HALL AIR<br/>CONDITION#14THAT Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby accepts the<br/>quotation of Edward Fuels in the amount of \$ 6,328.00 taxes included,<br/>to supply and install a standard heat pump unit at the Benmiller Community<br/>Hall, with the funds coming from the Charles H. Ivey Foundation in the<br/>name of Peter Ivey.

Carried.

#### 7.5.9 Alternative Voting Method – 2022

We have provided Council with a copy of the report prepared by Clerk Florence Witherspoon in regards to Alternative Voting for the 2022 Election. Ms. Witherspoon will be available this morning.

STAFF COMMENTS: That Council direct staff to bring forward a by-law authorizing Internet and Telephone Voting as the voting method for the 2022 Municipal Election. We seek your direction.

ACTION: Council agreed to have staff bring forward a by-law authorizing Internet and Telephone Voting as the voting method for the 2022 Municipal Election.

## 7.6 Public Works Department

No items scheduled.

## 7.7 Environmental Services

No items scheduled.

# 7.8 <u>Committee Reports</u>

Councillor Jennifer Miltenburg reported on the St. Helens Hall Committee and the Dungannon Community Alliance Committee.

Councillor Wayne Forster reported on the Coalition for Huron Injury Preventions Committee.

#### 8.0 NEW BUSINESS

(items to be brought forward to a future meeting)

No items scheduled.

# 9.0 CORRESPONDENCE / DIRECTION REQUIRED

9.1 Goderich Pickleball – Request for Donation

We have provided Council with a copy of their request for funding.

STAFF COMMENTS: That Council defer this matter to the 2021 Budget Deliberations.

ACTION: Council agreed to defer the request to the 2021 Budget Deliberations.

		Moved by Seconded by	Miltenburg Vanstone	
EXTEND HOUR OF	#15		-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council hereby agre r to complete the business of the day.	
BUSINESS				Carried.

## 10.0 CORRESPONDENCE / FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES

- 10.1 Grey Highlands Resolution Insurance Costs
- 10.2 United Way Thank You Coldest Night of the Year Goderich
- 10.3 Municipality of Perth South Conservation Authorities

#### 11.0 CORRESPONDENCE / ON COUNCIL TABLE

No items scheduled.

# 12.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

12.1 Official Plan Meeting – Tuesday, March 9<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 p.m.

STAFF COMMENTS: Reminder only.

ACTION: Noted.

## 13.0 IN-CAMERA / CLOSED SESSION

No items scheduled.

## 14.0 <u>BY-LAWS</u>

14.1 Brindley Zoning Amendment By-Law

Moved by	Vanstone
Seconded by	Snobelen

BRINDLEY	#16	THAT leave be given to introduce By-Law 12-2021 being a by-law to
ZONING		amend Zoning By-law 32-2008, as amended, of the Corporation of the
AMENDMEN		Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh, and that it now be read
Т		severally a first, second, and third time, and finally passed this 16 <sup>th</sup> day of
		February 2021.

Carried.

14.2 Colborne Property Holdings & Barnim Property Holdings Inc. Official Plan Amendment

Deferred.

14.3 Colborne Property Holdings & Barnim Property Holdings Inc. Zoning Amendment By-Law

Deferred.

14.4 Social Media Policy By-Law

Deferred.

14.5 Consolidated Fee By-Law Amendment

		Moved by Seconded by	Watt Miltenburg
CONSOLIDA TED FEE BY-LAW	#17	various fees for	given to introduce By-Law 11-2021 being a by-law to set r the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh, and that it everally a first, second, and third time, and finally passed this ruary 2021.

	Moved by Forster Seconded by Fisher
CONFIRMAT #18 ION BY-LAW	THAT leave be given to introduce By-Law 15-2021 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh meeting held on February 16, 2021, and that it now be read severally a first, second, and third time, and finally passed this 16 <sup>th</sup> day of February 2021.
	Carried.
15.0 <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>	~
	Moved by Forster

Moved by	Forster
Seconded by	Miltenburg

THAT Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh Township Council does now adjourn to meet again on March 2, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. or at the Call of the Mayor. ADJOURN #19 . Carried.

~